

## School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

Date: Monday, May 14, 2018

Location: BHS Media Center

Attendees: Lena Wiebelt, Emily Barneman, Burt Clarke, Heather Smith, Rhonda Kaleel, Kolby Wolf, Greg Winter, Kelly Bombriant, Naim Torlak, Sean McLeod, Norman Carrasquillo, Berthann Myczkowski, Phillip Snyder, Lori Deesaw, and Michelle McLeod

1. The meeting was called to order at 1600 hours.
2. Approve previous minutes
3. Budget Approval:
  - a. Only change to budget is that substitutes are not line itemed; may be outsourced to Kelly services next year
  - b. Line item 644 should be moved to 643 since \$1000 is less than or equal to.
  - c. Motion to approve budget at 1607; approved.
4. Security Update:
  - a. Window tinting was approved by the district; will be experimenting this summer to test it.
  - b. Will be moving teachers in outside classrooms to interior rooms.
  - c. Attendance will be moved
  - d. Infrastructure update will occur as early as winter break/spring break next year; should have no down time.
5. Two major initiatives for SIP next year:
  - a. Focus on 9<sup>th</sup> grade: collective commitments among freshman teachers, structures for PowerHour, teaching organization skills
  - b. Schoolwide Professional Development on teaching with poverty in mind
6. Meeting Adjourned at 1617 hours.